
A  d  d  e  n  d  u  m 
Iowa Department of Transportation    Date of Letting:  June 21, 2016
Office of Contracts           Date of Addendum:  June 8, 2016

B.O. Proposal ID Proposal Work Type County Project Number Addendum

401 31-0522-144 Salvage & Removal Jackson NHSN-052-2(144)--2R-31 21jun401.a01

Make the following change to the PROPOSAL: 

Add the attached Plan Attachment Sheets. 
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TO OFFICE: Contracts DATE: April 4, 2016 
    
ATTENTION Scott Hanson COUNTY: Dubuque 
  ROW PROJECT NO: STPN-52-2(113)—2J-31 
FROM: Patti J. Simons PARCEL NO: 4 PIN:      
  POSSESSION DATE: March 29, 2016 
OFFICE: Property Management FORMER OWNER: David R. Freisinger 
  ADDRESS: 745 Highway 52 N 
SUBJECT: PARCEL INSPECTION 

REMOVAL OF IMPROVEMENTS
 Durango, IA 52039 

The above referenced property was inspected to determine the feasibility to demolish, sell, or rent such 
property. The inspection also addressed pest or rodent control, property maintenance requirements, and 
hazardous waste concerns. A pest and rodent inspection was completed on this date. 

ITEM (approx. size) FOUNDATION PREVIOUS USE DEMOLISH, SELL, RENT 

1 story wood frame house 1104 sq.ft. Concrete block Residence Demolish 

14’ x 24’ (336 sq.ft.) detached garage Slab Garage Demolish 

335 sq.ft. concrete       Sidewalk/steps Demolish 

Clear and Grub 29 Units                   

                        

                        

                        

                        

                        

                        

Approximate location of parcel See address above     . 

Comments       

Location of well (if known). N/A 30 feet from southwest corner of house, next to US 52 right of way. 

Location of septic system (if known). N/A Directly behind north wall of the house in the middle 

Utilities have been notified. Yes   No  N/A 

There may be miscellaneous junk, debris, concrete and/or fencing located on this parcel. 

Extermination of pest or rodent required? Yes   No 

Buildings to be boarded or secured? Yes   No 

Tanks were secure upon possession? Yes   No  N/A 

By copy of this memo we are also requesting an asbestos inspection. 

pjs

cc: Brad Azeltine, Office of Location and Environment 
Dave Widick, Right of Way Design. 
Brennan Dolan, Office of Location and Environment 

 Jim Schnoebelen, District 6 Engineer 
Ken Yanna, Assistant District 6 Engineer 
Doug McDonald, District 6 Construction Engineer 
Patti J. Simons, Property Manager 
Parcel File 
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